



Mahmood Ali

Assistant Professor

Main department: Management and Marketing

Nationality: Bahrain

Email: mamali@uob.edu.bh

Phone number: 17438525

BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Mahmood Al Asad Muhammad Ali, Vice President of the Bahrain Quality Society, Assistant Professor, Department of Management and Marketing, College of Business Administration, University of Bahrain, holds a PhD doctorate in Human Resources and presented several workshops in various subjects of Management and Marketing and Public Relations. Secretary-General of several conferences and forums and the Head of several committees and chaired sessions. He also has experience of executive administrative processes for more than 29 years spent in the establishment of several departments. Dr. Mahmood Ali was also involved at various departments at the University of Bahrain, which include: Department of Human Resources, General Services Department, Bookshop Center, Department of Public Relations and Media, Department of Coordination, and Follow-up Department of Administrative and Financial Affairs at Bahrain Teachers College.

TEACHING DOMAINS

- Management and Marketing

EDUCATION

Highest degree :

2010 PhD, Business administration, Management and HR, Philippine Christian University, Philippines (The)

Dissertation: A Strategic Performance Management System Audit of Higher Education Institutions in the Kingdom of Bahrain

2005 Master, Business administration, Management, AMA International University, Bahrain

1990 Bachelor, Literature, English Language and Literature, King Abdulaziz University, Saudi Arabia

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

Since 2012 Assistant Professor, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

1997 - 2000 Head of Conferences & Ceremonies, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

Professional experience

1990 - 1991 Site Administrator/Inspector, Associated Consulting Engineers, Bahrain

Other professional experience

2010 - 2010 Acting Director of Administration & Logistics, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

2003 - 2012 Director of Co-ordination & Follow-up Department, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

2000 - 2020 Acting Director of Information & Public Relations Department, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

2000 - 2003 Director of Co-ordination & Follow-up Office, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

1996 - 1997 Head of Buildings Inspection & Maintenance, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

1996 - 1996 Head of Sale in the Bookshop, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

1995 - 1996 Head of Expatriate Service Section, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

1992 - 1995 Acting Head of Expatriate Service Section, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Peer-reviewed Articles

ALI, M., H. KABIR, R. MUSTAFA RAZA , ""Challenges for the Islamic Finance and Banking in Post COVID Era and the Role of Fintech."" , *Journal of Economic Cooperation and Development*, 2020, vol. 41, no. 3, pp. 1-24

ELSEOUD, M., F. KERISHAN, M. ALI, "The Reality of SMEs in Arab Nations: Experience of Egypt, Jordan and Bahrain", *Journal of Islamic Financial Studies*, 2019, vol. 5, no. 2

ALI, M., M. A. AL-OMARI, C. LING SUAN, "Innovative Work Behavior: A Review of Literature", *International Journal of Psychosocial Rehabilitation*, 2019, vol. 23, no. 2, pp. 39-47

ALI, M., J. MAHFOD, "Performance Management System in Action, Survey and Questionnaire Finding in Higher Education in Bahrain", *International Journal of Business and Management*, 2015, vol. 10, no. 8, pp. 96-114

ALI, M., J. MAHFOD, "Overview of Performance Management System with reference to Higher Education in Bahrain", *International Journal of Human Resource Studies*, 2015, vol. 5, no. 2, pp. 104-134

ALI, M., J. MAHFOD, "Training and Development and its Impact on the Employee's Performance A Study of Agility Company-Kingdom of Bahrain", *International Review of Management and Business Research*, 2015, vol. 4, no. 3, pp. 700-712

Proceedings

ALI, M., M. KUMAR, A. AHMED, "Adoption of FinTech and Future Perspective: An Empirical Evidence from Bahrain on Digital Wallets", *IEEE Explore*, 2020

ALI, M., M. MUSTAFA RAZA RABBANI, S. SHAHNAWAZ KHAN, Y. YOMNA ABDULLAH, A. ABU BASHAR, "Embracing of Fintech in Islamic Finance in the post COVID era", 2020

ALI, M., A. ABU BASHAR, M. MUSTAFA RAZA RABBANI, Y. YOMNA ABDULLAH, "Transforming Business Decision Making with Internet of Things (IoT) and Machine Learning (ML)", 2020

Chapters in book

ALI, M., M. R. RABBANI, H. KABIR, "Artificial Intelligence and NLP Based Fintech Model on Zakat for Poverty Alleviation and Sustainable Development for Muslims in India.", Ed., Istanbul University Press, 2020